Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

THURSDAY, 12TH FEBRUARY, 2009 at 19:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister (Chair), Newton and Thompson

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 8 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee B
held on 6 January 2009.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 7 - 8)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Gambling Act 2005 or the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. CORNER FOODS & WINE, 40 SEAFORD ROAD N15 5DY (TOTTENHAM GREEN
WARD) (PAGES 9 - 40)

To consider an application to provide the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

7. DIZZY FOODS, 10 HIGH ROAD N15 6LS (SEVEN SISTERS WARD) (PAGES 41 -
84)

To consider an application to provide the supply of alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

8. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Member Services Principal Support Officer (Council)

5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2941

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Friday, 06 February 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

Councillors Lister (Chair), Newton and Thompson

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCBO1.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCB02.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCB03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCBO04.| MINUTES
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee B meetings held on 13

March 2007, 13 September 2007, 2 April 2008 and 12 May 2008 be
approved.

LSCB05. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCB06. DRAGONFLY WHOLEFOODS, 24 HIGH STREET, HIGHGATE,
LONDON N6 5DG (CROUCH END WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, presented the report on the
application to provide the supply of alcohol at Dragonfly Wholefoods. Ms
Barrett reported that the representation made by the Police and Fire
Officer had subsequently been withdrawn, and that representations had
also been received from the Planning Officer and an interested party.

Local residents presented their objections to the application. They
requested that the communal passageway used by residents never be
used for storage, as this posed a hazard in the event of an emergency,
and that the doorway between the communal passageway and the shop
be kept locked at all times for additional security. The local residents
confirmed that these were the only outstanding issues.

In response to the statement given by local residents, the applicant
reported that goods were only ever placed in the communal passage for
a period of no more than two hours every week or so, when the delivery
was being transferred into the shop. In respect of the doorway between
the passage and the shop, it was reported that this was never used and




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

that there was no access between the shop and the hallway.

In response to questions from the Committee, the applicant reported that
the sale of alcohol would not result in storage problems, as alcohol
would account for only a small volume of additional stock, which could
easily be accommodated in the existing storage areas.

In conclusion, local residents requested that the hallyway be kept clear
at all times, as it was not possible to predict when an emergency would
occur. The applicant concluded by saying that the business did all it
could to respect residents, and that the licence would not result in any
disturbance.

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application as asked, subject to the
following conditions:

1) The Mandatory Statutory condition under section 19 of the Act.
2) That the licence holder complies with the provisions of the
operating schedule.

LSCBO07.

MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4 1AS
(HARRINGAY WARD)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, reported on an application for a
new premises licence at Mizgin Restaurant, for the provision of late night
refreshment. Representations had been received from the Noise Team
and two interested parties objecting to the application on the basis of the
premises’ history of non-compliance with licensing conditions, and
outstanding issues relating to public nuisance. Ms Barrett advised the
Committee that the application was being submitted by a new applicant,
but that the previous licensee at the premises was still involved in the
management of the business.

In response to a question from the Committee, the Licensing Officer
confirmed that overall responsibility for the running of the business,
including issues such as equipment maintenance, would rest with the
leaseholder of the premises, who was the previous licensee.

Mr Eubert Malcolm, Enforcement Response Officer, presented his
representation on the application, which outlined concerns relating to the
previous licensee’s continued involvement in the business, the licensing
history at the premises and the outstanding issues relating to the
modification of the extract ventilation system at the premises. In
response to questions from the Committee, the Enforcement Officer
confirmed that the conditions imposed by the Magistrates on the
previous licence, relating to the upgrading of the extract ventilation
system, had not been complied with to date.

Mr lan Sygrave, Chair of the Harringay Ladder Community Safety
Partnership, presented his objection to the application and stated that he




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

was also representing the views of a local resident who had submitted a
representation but was unable to attend the hearing. Mr Sygrave
reported on the history of late night noise and nuisance at the premises,
and the history of enforcement action taken against the licensee, and
expressed concern that similar occurrences would happen again if a
licence were to be granted, as management of the premises had not
changed significantly. Mr Sygrave added that the premises was still in
breach of the conditions on its previous licence, and asked the
Committee to reject the application in order to promote the licensing
objectives.

The applicant, Mr Cuma Ates, introduced himself as part owner of the
premises, as well as new night manager with responsibility of running
the business after 8pm. Mr Ates reported that he was working to
upgrade the extraction system and that a company had been engaged to
carry out sound readings although, due to the Christmas break, these
were not yet available. The applicant understood residents’ concerns,
but reported that he was committed to improving the noise issues
relating to the extraction system and that he would comply with all the
recommendations made by the Council. Mr Ates added that the
concerns raised related to the way in which the business had been run
previously, but that he would work to ensure that the same issues were
not repeated if a new licence were granted and that, since he had been
involved in the business, there had been no complaints other than that
referred to in the written submission to the Committee. Mr Ates
requested that the Committee grant the licence and allow Mizgin to
compete with other local businesses, to whom it was currently losing
trade from customers wishing to eat after 11pm.

In response to questions from the Committee, the applicant confirmed
that he would take full responsibility for all matters occurring after 11pm,
and for the issues relating to the extraction unit. The Committee
enquired about Archway Metals, the company engaged to carry out the
works required by the Magistrates at the premises. The applicant
reported that it had not been possible to present full details of the
readings carried out by the company due to unavailability of staff over
the Christmas break, otherwise these would have been included. The
Enforcement Officer reported that the report provided by the company
contained insufficient data to demonstrate that they were acoustic
specialists, and that further information would be required in order to
demonstrate their experience in sound insulation matters. It was also
emphasised that the agreement of the Council would be required in
advance of any works being carried out. The applicant confirmed that he
would be happy to co-operate fully with the Council and understood the
requirement that all works and the contractor used must be agreed with
environmental health in advance.

The Committee asked the applicant about the need for additional hours.
The applicant responded that the premises needed to increase the
number of customers, and that the present closing time of 11pm meant
that they were losing customers to local competitors who were open
later.




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

In response to a question from the Council's Legal Officer, Mr Ates
confirmed that he had been involved in the business as a part-owner for
three months.

In conclusion, Mr Sygrave recommended that the application be refused
until all the necessary works to the extraction unit had been completed
and tested.

The applicant concluded by saying that the premises was doing its best
to comply with the conditions previously imposed by the Magistrates and
that any nuisance caused to residents would also be a nuisance to
customers, so it was in everyone’s interest to resolve the outstanding
issues.

RESOLVED

The Committee considered the application by Cuma Ates for a premises
licence at Mizgin Restaurant and decided to refuse the application.

The Committee considered the written representation of the
Enforcement Response Officer, Ladder Community Safety Partnership
and Mr Sharman and the oral evidence given at the hearing.

The Committee considered that there was a long history of nuisance and
non-compliance with conditions on the licence of the premises. The
Committee was satisfied that Mr Kovaycin is still the principal
stakeholder in the business and involved in the day-to-day management
of the Mizgin restaurant. The change of management after 11pm would
not make a significant difference to the management of the premises.

The Committee considered the previous prosecutions for non-
compliance with the licence and the revocation of the previous licence.
The Committee also had regard to the fact that the Magistrates’ Court
had upheld the revocation of the licence only four months previously.

The Committee was satisfied that the problems with the extractor fan
have not yet been resolved. Given the history of the site and non-
compliance with conditions on the licence, the Committee was not
satisfied that a condition that required a consultant’s recommendation to
be implemented and agreed with the Council would be adhered to. The
Committee also considered that, based on previous problems, any
condition relating to the time of closing might not be complied with.

The Committee was satisfied that it was necessary to refuse the
application in order to uphold the licensing objective of the prevention of
public nuisance.

LSCBO08.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 6 JANUARY 2009

The meeting ended at 21:45hrs.

Clir Harry Lister
Chair




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal AvAanAdaltam NAanc\2\NRV A INNNA EENA QUi AammittnAaDranAdi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 8

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(iii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(iii)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

EA\rmadarnamniANatal AvAanAdaltam NAanc\2\NRV A INNNA EENA QUi AammittnAaDranAdi iranh Al dich 2N AAn




Page 9 Agenda Item 6
~ Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new premise licence, by Mr | Cbkyasar, under the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1

ASupply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 0800 to 2300

Opening hours
Monday to Sunday 0800 to 2300

General-all four licensing objectives

Please part P of the application form.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

5.4 Public Safety

5.5 Public Nuisance

5.6 Child Protection

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have made no representation on this application.

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services: -APP 2
Noise Team

Have made representation on this application.

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety

Have made no representation on this application.



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 10

Page No. 3

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application.

Fire Officer

Have made no objection to this application.

Pianning Officer

Have made comments on this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no representation on this application.
Interested Parties —APP 3

A letter of representation has been received against this application from
interested parties.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £100.00



Page 11

APP1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 12

Al SFR\HSH GIRED mﬁf\ %'"

0 DEC A
Application for a premises licence to be granted i 0BEC 2008

under the Licensing Act 2003 oo, e FE= @
RECEIVE
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

ERVIATH

| GIVIC GENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if hone, ordnance survey map reference or description
Corner Food & Wine
40 Seaford Road

Post town | LONDON Post code Ni5 5DY

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £2950

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * XI  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. asalimited company please complete section (B
ii. asapartnership please complete section (B
iii. as an unincorporated association ot please complete section (B
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B

oo

)
)
)
please complete section (B)
)
)

d) &acharity please complete section (B




Page 13

e} the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (¢14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

0 odg

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

+ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities; or

+ | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or ]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr X Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Cokyasar Ismail
| am 18 years old or over XI  Please tick yes
274 Highbury New Park
Current postal Islington

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | LONDON Postcode N5 2LH

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
| am 18 years old or over [1 Please tick yes




Page 14

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a parthership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
[o]e]o[1]2]o]0]9]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year
you want it to end? HEEEEEER




Page 15

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

We sell all kind of groceries, and wide range of fresh fruits and vegatables. Please refer to the
enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to atiend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend io carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C}

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1}

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

Supply of alcohaol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[

N I I I B O

0 I I I

X




A

Page 16

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 17

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | [ndoors [

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 18

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings {please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance noie 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 19

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [l

please tick {please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non _standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




E

Page 20

Live music

Standard days and
fimings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors 3

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 21

F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)
nfa
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
n/a
Sun

10




Page 22

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors £l

Standard days and {(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

11




H

Page 23

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L

Both ]

Tue Please qgive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), () or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

12




Page 24

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indo
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ors O
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors il
Day | Start | Finish Both L]
Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

13




Page 25

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors L1

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a descriptfion of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat list {please read guidance note 5)

Sun

14




K

Page 26

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

15




L

Page 27

Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N/A

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

16




Page 28

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises [

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the X
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue | 08:00 |23:00

Wed | 08:00 | 23:00

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different fimes to those listed in the

Fri 08:00 | 23:00 | NA

Sat 08:00 | 23:00

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5}

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

premises supervisor

Name
Mr Ismail Cokyasar

Address

274 Highbury New Park
Islingten

London

Postcode N5 2LH

Personal Licence number (if known)
NOT KNOWN YET

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BCROUGH OF Islington

17




N

Page 29

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

()

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
N/A

Day Start Finish

Mon | 08:00 | 23:00

Tue | 08:00 | 23:00

Wed | 08:00 |23:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 08:00 | 23:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Fri 08:00 | 23:00

Sat 08:00 | 23:00

Sun | 08:00 | 23:00

18




Page 30

P Describe the steps you intend fo take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9}

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An alarm system that meets a minimum standard of BSEN50131 grade 1 must be installed at
the premises. A panic button facility must be provided at the counter.

At least 2 members of staff will be on the shop floor between 22.00 to closing time.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Pclice. The system will
enable a frontal head and shoulders image of every person entering the premises. The system
shall record in real time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The
recordings shall be kept available for a minimum of 31 days. Recordings shall be made
available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24 hours of any request.

Premises shall be well lit both inside and out to deter offenders and support the CCTV (subject
to any planning constraints

Premises to adopt Challenge 21 The National Proof Of Age Standards Scheme

¢) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place along with applicances including fire
extinguishers (Foam, H20 and CO2), fire blankets, internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke
detector and emergency lighting. All appliances are checked annuaily and comply with relevant
British Standards.

All fire escapes/escape routes will be clearly marked and kept free from obstructions at all
times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Clear and legible notices will be displayed to remind customers to [eave quietly.

Trade waste agreement to be maintained at all times.

19




Page 31

e) The protection of children from harm

To protect the children from harm we have following steps taken

1- the premises are effectively and responsibly managed,;

2- provision of a sufficient number of people employed or engaged

3- appropriate instruction, training and supervision of those employed or engaged

4- The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 18 for
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card,
photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an
EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

5- A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises

Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
®* [ have enclosed the plan of the premises
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan fo respensible authorities and X

others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable -

* | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will 54
raN

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

!

Date 8" December 2008

Capacity Authorised Agent

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




Page 32

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application {please read guidance note 13)

Mahir Kilic

NARTS (National Association of Turkish Restaurants, Take-aways and Supermarkets)

90 Green Lanes, Newington Green

Post town | London | Post code | N16 9EJ

Telephone number (if any) ] 020 8090 0378

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info@act2003.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, iis general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively)} whether or not music will be amplified or
unampilified.

4. For example (but not exclusively}, where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example {(but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer cn a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. 1f you wish people to be able to consume alcchol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people o be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 33

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of 234 "’l-‘fl/»lov\ﬂ’[) Mo [ebs.
\slaydon

Londoy
NS 208

fhome address of prospective prermises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

by

[number of existing licence, if any]

o L}D S oo ’Fm[ Qé LOAQ}M /\Jlg ‘SB/]

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



Page 34

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

ML Smae Colldasar

fname of applicant]

R

concerning the supply of alcohol at h
o Seafbly 2P
J\b j\Sb‘bi\J
NG 507

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

Signed

Name (please print)

Date lQ““'\ AEC ' OY



Page 35

LEGEND

FRIDGES

LIQUOR SHELVES

== AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B-<] SAFETY LIGHTS

e —

[s] sMOKE DETECTOR

8

z i <] cev
i
%:3 <2, CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
F% EXTINGUISHER
ie

— iz A WATER FIRE
e EXTINGUISHER

[s] @

(R

CORNER 40 SEAFORD RD.

LONDON
FOOD & WINE N15 50

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE : 1/100@A4 DATE : 16/11/08

REF. NC: E161108

ACT 2003
90 Green Lanes LONDON
N16 9EJ

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line)

www.act2003.com




Page 36

APP2

NOISE REPRESENTATION



Page 37

Haringey Council

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo
To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Lamin Tamba
cc: Team Leader '

" Our Reference: WK104779
Date: 08th January 2009
Premises: Corner Food and Wine, 40 Seaford Road, London, N15 5DY

Type of application: New Premises Licence

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public .nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make
representations to the Application on the following grounds:

Supporting Information

There is no noise complaint history in relation to this premises however we recommend the
following conditions be placed on the licence

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration
Deliveries and collections.

Due to the close proximity of the premises to dwellings deliveries and collections associated with
the premises will be arranged between the hours of 08:00 and 18:30, Mon - Sat, no deliveries and
collections on Sundays and bank holidays so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the
neighbours.

Plant and machinery
All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating

efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.

There should be no use of external units/equibment at the premises such as air conditioning units,
condensers, chillers, or similar noise generating equipment due to the close proximity of dwellings
to these premises unless they are placed so as not to cause disturbance to residents

If external units are to be used then a background noise of the area is recommended in
accordance with BS4142. A report of the background noise survey as well as the manufacturer’s
specifications for equipment to be used should be sent to Environmental Health for our perusal.

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 38

Prevention of nuisance from light
lNluminated external signage, if applicable, shall be switched off when the premises is closed.

Security lights, if applicable will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential
premises.



Page 39

APP 3

INTERESTED PARTIES REPRESENTATION



Date 5™ January 2009

The Licensing Team,

1% Floor, Lee Valley Technopark,
Ashley Road, Tottenham v Bl
London N17 9LN CIVIC CENTF™ ©

By
|'=2
A

To whom it might concern,

We are writing to make a representation against License for Corner Food and
Wine 40 Seaford Road, Tottenham, London N15 5DY.

We live next to that shop 38 Seaford Road and we would not like to have Off
License shop as our neighbour. There are many reasons for our disapproval of that
shop selling alcohol until 23 o’clock every day Monday- Sunday.

Seaford Road is a quiet, residential road with many families having small children
therefore we don’t think it is 2 good idea to sell alcohol in front of our children
playgrounds. Secondly, there are a lot of rubbish, leftovers from cigarettes and rotten
vegetables on the street around that shop and it happens that all that rubbish end up in
our front garden which borders with the corner shop. There are already a lot of broken
glasses around which cause hazard to pedestrians. Furthermore, there are no public
black litter bins. We recommend council to set additional bins on our street because
the leftovers and rubbish attract foxes and diseases can spread easily.

There is no doubt that selling alcohol would lead to antisocial behaviour and public
safety. There are already many off licence shops on the main road 200m from Seaford
Road therefore we are convinced it is not a necessity to have one on our street.
Groups of youth already hide drinking alcohol leaving cans and empty bottles on the
pavements. We are worried that off license would just become the gathering place for
all that who wish to consume alcohol on the spot because Seaford Road is hidden
from main traffic and it can easily become ‘socializing place’ for alcohol addicts and
drug dealers.

We would like to protect our children from harm, crime and disorder. We would like
to keep our street safe and alcohol free for our children to grow up in a friendly and
peaceful environment without being exposed to any public nuisance.

We would like you to consider our representation against that license. If you would
like to discuss any of the above issues we are willing to cooperate with you. We hope
our appeal is successful.

Kind regards,

Paulina Wittchen

Lukasz Mika

38 Seaford Road

N19 5DY London

Tel. 02088002045/ 07906394723



Page 41 Agenda ltem 7

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1  An application for a variation of a licence, by Mr T Soylemez, 10 High Road,
London N15 under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of application being sought under the Premises Licence
APP1

Supply of Alcohol:
Monday to Sunday 24 hours

General-all four licensing objectives

No further conditions offered, the applicants say they will continue to comply with all
the existing conditions on the [icence.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

5.4 Public Safety

5.5 Public Nuisance

5.6 Child Protection

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

6.1 _Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have made no representation on this application.

6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team

Have made no representation on this application.

Food Team
Have made no observations.

Health and Safety
Have made no representation on this application.
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application.



6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Page 42
Page No. 3

Fire Officer

Have made no objection to this application.

Planning Officer

Have made comments on this application.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have made no represéntation on this application.

Interested Parties —-APP 2

Letters of representation have been received against this application from
interested parties.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 43

APP 1 :APPLICATION FORM



’Y_fgaage44 -A\g a0 &\9 .

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitais. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
LNOQO006445

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Dizzy Food

10 High Read

Tottenham

Post town | LONDON Post code Ni5 6LS

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £5100

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

- DTN IAL 1AL DLYILED DIREGI
Current postal address if L SEITIOED ST TUNATE

different from premises 7 ren
address 17 DEC 2008

N N Froey
HRECEIVED

GIVIG CENTRE H!GH RD N22 8LE

Post Town | Postcode |




- Page 45

Part 3 - Variation
Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? <

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | Dle |Mo|nﬂ|' |Ye|a r

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
Extention of hours to supply alcohol consumpticn off the premises.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend




Page 46

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A}

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C}

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box i)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or {j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

O

O O4doofddoaod

I

[<



Page 47

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both [l

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 48

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | [ndoors []

timings (please read

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) QOutdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 49

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




D

Page 50

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors J

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Qat note 5)

Sun




Page 51

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

Page 52

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance noie 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend o use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




G

Page 53

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 1

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10




H

Page 54

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors |
outdoors or both — please tick {pleass read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f} or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), {f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




Page 55

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be I
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors N
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish Both O]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music {please read guidance note 4}
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12




Page 56

J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors [l

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [l

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list {please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




K

Page 57

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6}

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors [

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or { at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




L

Page 58

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15




Page 59

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises Ll

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ¢

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | go:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue | 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Thur | 0o:00 | 00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri  |o0:00 |o0:00 | NA

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

N/A

16




Page 60

O

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 4)
open to the public N/A

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6}

Day Start Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00

Tue 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be

Th open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 1 00:00 | 00:00 { column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
N/A

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat 00:00 | 00:00

Sun 00:00 | 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking
None

17




Page 61

Please tick yes
* | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

if you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 62

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

We will continue to comply with all the existing conditions on our licence

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

19



Page 63

Please tick yes
* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable X
* | understand that | must now advertise my application X
* [ have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation
® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will X

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

21

Signature /y\-—\

Date 10™ December 2008

Capacity APPLICANTS AGENT

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

NARTS- Mabhir Kilic

90 GREEN LANES

Post town | LONDON Post code | N16 9EJ

Telephone number (if any) ] 020 8090 0376

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info@act2003.com

20




Page 64

Shelves

Shelves
Dairy .
fidge . :-. .

STORAGE

LEGEND

WC AREA

;i FRIDGES

VEGETABLES & FRUITS
LIQUOR SHELVES

AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

SAFETY LIGHTS
SMOKE DETECTOR
CCTV

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

FAN

TR
10 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON

N1&

Dizzy Food

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR

SCALE : 1100@A4 DATE : 09/03/08

REF. NO : 0090308

ACT 2003
90 Green Lanes LONDON
V4 N16 9EJ
act2003
v

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line)

www.act2003.com




Page 65

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other siructure please tick as appropriate. Indcors
may include a tent.

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unampiified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example {but nct
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor} may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21



LICENSING"ACT 2003 TR L LT
Sectlon 24 o ' L
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY
Receipt: AG870146

Premises Licence Number: LNOO0006445 -
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham
London N17 9LN

/ ’{ i n — e
Monday‘_t rs: )

r{/\'.ﬁ"\i“

/ i ll - o
| S — _//’ g \ LI ;‘.‘ * T : : g ;i;‘
Mondayto éfmday 0800 to 0100 hours .7 = .

/a

Where the Licence authorises supphes of alcohol whether these are on and/or off i
supplies: : L P
Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises. R
II":.-\J -
| E—
B
S S N T |




F’REMISES DETAILS [CON ";

g ﬁl}'\\ : ‘”‘. z/ N '\;\‘\\




LICENSING ACT 20032 == ——— L .
Sec24 T T e — T T
“*>PREMISES LICENCE DO

Receipt: AG870146 Premises Licence Number: LN000006445_"_1;,_.:
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey, P

Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham —

London N17 SLN ‘
Date: 19" June 2008/ .
- Postal Address of Premises or, lf none Ordnance Survey map reference or | S ) :
description: (il . . L
o
S

Where the Lr\cence is time limitéd, -the_d'é'f‘e J i

Supply oif/fa}}cohol * i }
Monday(téjéunday 0800 to 019; S
[
/4) ) l'» i ‘ |
The ogenmg hours of the’prem:ses. bt
T N -
Mondayj,to\Sunday 0800 to 0100 hours b .
Where the Licence authorises supphes of alcohol whether these are on and/or off ‘ S ‘
supplies: T PR : ‘.
T o i ‘j",‘ . 7']
Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF thé pigmises. .
AR
e
| A
:I ) J



COUNCILE = = 7./

EEEEN

L J holder of Premises Licence.

\\/’

~

Mr Tahsin Soylemez
53 Honiton House

Exeter Road
Enfield Eo_
Middlesex EN3 7TS o
Registered number of holder, for example companv number, charity number l:f. T
| (where applicable): o L
| . o N
the Premlses Licence authonses,’the pplv of alcohol: -
\.x -‘—:’,‘_";;-E‘-:tx;a: e 7 \{:\ B "‘L}.
Mr Tahsm Soylemez B ST T 2
53 Homton House i
Exeter Roqd\
Enfield i1\ i
Middlesex EN3 7TS o
/’fr A 1"3.'-




A YCOUNCILE — =i /.7 ~

‘-(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his |
¥persona[ licence is suspended. : e T
'(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made f
—or authorlsed by a person who holds a person: l l_|cence e

TN

T St




FfcooNCIiLE - =7 /

_THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
CCTV system shall be installed and maintained inside and outside the premises, including a CCV
Unlt which monitors the immediate vicinity of the premises. All cameras shall continually record
\Wh[|St the premises are open to the public and” the tecordings shall be kept available fora "~ -
m,mlmum of 1 days with time and date stamplng Recordlngs shall be made available to an f;--
u‘thonsed officer or a police officer wrthm 24-hours- of, any request. : \-

Lo e
‘.‘.

;All staff to be given tralnlng in respect of th.e Llcensmg Law and made aware of-tt
respon3|b|ht|e3" \gf‘"- . w o R it

ii_ R A;t least t\LNo members “of ste staff to be: i—:-’r‘riployed on the premls 351 m"z‘iﬁb‘ hours until close o
«4 Iy f’/ R

- extmgurshers (Foa}m, H20 and COZ) f[re biankets mternally illuminated fire exat signs, a smoke
‘;;fo_es are‘f checked. annually and erI comply\wnh P

_“\,.Ajll customers will. be asked toTesp

\\‘1 ‘ ; u j, A : i
. S:gns will be msta!led to remind customers Fo respe‘ nelghbours and leave qunetly e
Rt P il o ’

f\Patrons will be dlscouraged from congregatmg outslde

“Alrc’:ohol W|II on[y béfgoﬁd to mdmduals over the age of 1 8”"/

,.'-,;

A
I
)

(A “ \\ e Y

R The !lcensee and staff will ask persons who appear- under the age of 18 for photographic ID such
:‘.;_/ <_as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Cltlzen Card, photographic driving licence or |- - 2

;passport an official identity card issued by HM | Forces or by an EU country, bearing the -
;photograph and date of birth of bearer. i

_,z_.n




ing authority

icens

e PP

A

x 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the |

b
nne



N
Lo

. \“4\1};..7//
- T o

-

COUNCILE




Page 74

APP 2 : LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED
PARTIES .



Page 75

ERYVIRGaRIEN T4 STLUINER Y Q”%F"'Tu-ﬂfﬁt . ; o ng Ceg
5 JAN 2009 :
RECEIVED

lo TW o HD
| CIVIC GENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE . 1 !

Des— s . %wre/‘irfﬁ/

QFP&MMQP" D‘Lu-l Lood ~ (O
}C‘L@l— Rl ~ Lovrdeam' NS Q\# openiy

DL )’-xcbu‘g .

Craﬁ—kij = ZFCMQ@_Q@J &é{_:t\cour‘
g arnce e~ eleo hod N Dl,‘m&i Grog

Jncas bec@rv»ij = Mﬁ@’\ Concar—_ Q{jf

(=8 as q ‘%{L’:‘:&:{ @*‘f\d ‘@u(“ P@

PN Ci@f\ ’ .

As §F s _gz{__% aac-t éuke’\ { wod b
bide ~to sctes| - e ce

= | Sehesln dree e

(Q_@SMP Ame. — N1 SR G e



Page 76

|5CErS< + 11 }'ﬁ@@#\r—- as oole. oor

Jives so & (25(9 oot %,

Jn A lorg St ErenagS od
kads me{m/c—:d C o \/ﬁe Qw“‘:{f
c’f_é HAGEe o _Jop s ‘ﬁ;{f é.—oon,j '
pecple - 54”—»:3 o A€ Pm_uewﬂé%ﬂ”f_,
uﬁm-—*“ﬁ ,_,:-, pub[ic_ and  naus

o .r\:@s G q Ha—clvas _
J# s m%msd&fhﬁ o~d es e
Tre rodiclesS o L Sheced :
0\”“"""3‘%2]‘ + sfdes mmage  no Mg eece
td Yoo :e[ Sheulda_go f @m
SrnlaAg amle ddoiaie Nl b gea ()
R I s
Pleasc q;fe;q:_s;é— _‘ teey lf@&p do |oow
opber oo ALldE~, US women o

H~c r\égjﬁbbu—%bod - NWho reeds @JL@%O/

: + oy ///
Youx Sl ) T W‘ :
HM\Q&S + (Prlecc a wwé%z/



Application to opan 24 hours: “DI2AE@d’ 210 High Road, N15

| write as a local resident to register my opposition to this application, taking info account
the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and preventing public nuisance.

You will be aware, of courss, of the efforts made by both Haringsy Council and-the
Metropolitan Police to combat sireet drinking and anti-soclal behaviour throughout the
borough — and we, in Rostrevor Avenue, have suffered as much as most from the recent
increase in this problem. Our local councillor, Claire Kober, has been particularly
supportive of measures to take drinking off the streets. Also, the Seven Sisters Safer .
Neighbourhood police team, including Paul Crompton and Sergeant Macgregor, have
ensured that warning notices are very svident at the High Road end of Rostrevor
Avenue as well as including us in their regular ‘alcohol seizure’ sweeps.

Given all those efforts, granting any application to increass the availability of alcohot in
this area would seem to be perverse, to say the least.

From my dealings with the people who run “Dizzy Food”, they are petfectly reasonable
and responsible. Unfortunately, far too many individuals who buy alcohol there — and at
other local food and drink stores ~ are not. To be frank, it's bad enough that these
stores are open as late as thay are now. (Dizzy's licence currently allows them to sell
alcohol from Bam to 1pm, | believe.) We can be subject to small groups gathering in our
road ~ a quiet, residential, family-orientated road — at almost any time within that period.
And with those groups comes noise (especially noticeable in the late evening), the mess
they Isave behind, blatant urinating (regardless of who's walking past them) and the
occasional abuse of passers by. [t can make for a very unpleasant and sometimes
intimidating route for anyone, aspecially women and children, to get to the High Road.

Extending those hours can surely make things only more difficult for jocal residents.
Who needs to shop after 1am? Very few, Who needs to buy alcchol in the small hours
of the morning? Almost none. Who wants to? Most likely those who want to consume it
straight away. And where's the most convenient place for them to stand and drink? Just
around the corner in Rostrevor Avenue.

Please, for the sake of those living in this area, do not let this application succeed.

Yours sincersly

_ T
\—k-—%@

e X

. Ms HS Blum

1 27 Rostrevor Aveue
i London

- N15 61A

L R T

~




Page /8

Daliah Barrett : - Alan Chart

Haringey Licensing Team ‘ - 2 Rostrevor Avenue
1st Floor, Lee Valley Technopark . London N156LR
Ashley Road

London N17 OLN | | - 020 8800 6079 (H)

8 January 2009

Dear Ms Barrett
Application to open 24 hours: “Dizzy Food” - 10 High Road, N15

| write as a local resident to register my opposition to this application, taking into account
the licensing objectives of preventing crime and disorder and preventing public nuisance.

You will be aware, of course, of the efforts made by both Haringey Council and the
Metropolitan Police to combat street drinking and anti-social behaviour throughout the
borough — and we, in Rostrevor Avenue, have suffered as much as most from the recent
increase in this problem. Our local councillor, Claire Kober, has been particularly
supportive of measures to take drinking off the streets. Also, the Seven Sisters Safer
Neighbourhood police team, including Paul Crompton and Sergeant Macgregor, have
ensured that warning notices are very evident at the High Road end of Rostrevor
Avenue as well as including us in their regular ‘alcohol seizure’ sweeps.

Given all those efforts, granting any application to increase the avallabllltv of alcohol in
this area would seem to be perverse, to say the least.

From my dealings with the people who run “Dizzy Food”, they are perfectly reasonable
and responsible. Unfortunately, far too many individuals who buy alcohol there ~ and at
other local food and drink stores — are not. To be frank, it's bad enough that these
stores are open as late as they are now. (Dizzy's licence currently allows them fo sell
alcohol from 8am to 1pm, | believe.) We can be subject to small groups gathering in our
road — a quiet, residential, family-orientated road — at almost any time within that period.
And with those groups comes noise (especially noticeable in the late evening), the mess
they leave behind, blatant urinating (regardless of who's walking past them) and the
occasional abuse of passers by. It can make for a very unpleasant and sometimes
intimidating route for anyone, especially woméen and cn,[:iren, togetto the H-gh Recad.

Extending those hours can surely make things only more difficult for local residents.
Who needs to shop after Tam? Very few. Who needs to buy alcoho! in the small hours
of the morning? Almost none. Who wants to? Most likely those who want to consume it
straight away. And where’s the most convenient place for them to stand and drink? Just
around the corner in Rostrevor Avenue,

Please, for the sake of those living in this area, do not let this application succeed.

Yours sincerely




Page 79
Barrett Daliah

From: Berocha DeLange [BDelLange@tyssen.hackney.sch.uk]
Sent: 15 January 2009 09:08

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: RE: dizzy food

My home address is 40 Rostrevor Avenue, N15 6LP.

HI, as you can see, | am a resident of Rostrevor avenue just round the corner to this shop. | understand they
have applied for 24 hours drinking licence and | would like to voice my objection.

We already have undesirable people using our road to gather and chat late at night leaving rubbish and worse
behind. [ absolutely do not want noise and litter all through the night

Best wishes

Berocha de Lange

Extended and Community Services Co-ordinator
Children's Centre at Tyssen

Oldhill Street

London

N16 6QA

020 8815 4259
bdelange@tyssen.hackney.sch.uk

From: Barrett Daliah [mailto:Daliah.Barretit@haringey.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 January 2009 15:29

To: Berocha DeLange

Subject: RE: dizzy food

Please can you re-submit this with your home address, to make a valid representation.

Thank You

From: Berocha Delange [mailto:BDelange@tyssen.hackney.sch.uk]
Sent: 14 January 2009 13:22

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: dizzy food

HI, 1 am a resident of Rostrevor avenue just round the corner to this shop. | understand they have applied for
24 hours drinking licence and | would like to voice my objection.

We already have undesirable people using our road to gather and chat late at night leaving rubbish and worse
behind. | absolutely do not want noise and litter all through the night

Best wishes

Berocha de Lange

Extended and Community Services Co-ordinator
Children's Centre at Tyssen

Oldhill Street

London

N16 6QA

020 8815 4259
bdelange@tyssen.hackney.sch.uk



Page 80

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete
this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility
is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http:/www.messagelabs.com/email

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

P R I



s ,?lzz?/ FOO&) i< ?//a,c/ lﬁma_
Ao 7t rey /o, s ) ‘7;-;*74_:,\// (9
N5l 61T,

- - 6 Ton 20177.
yfﬁfz Pﬁ“ﬁl/ [)75/?@277— ML!E&"@S‘, : .

fﬂ/ Fnswien 7o ety /:3727,:@

4%/75 S%JP B~ g & Pi=pS

e BT QRN T _
FLA NG/ g BN [FCAINST
LT SEpLINg PLEor/o y u/}-r7/ THIE [ ReBnevr o
Drew%wa WE 9L re:fﬁo/ 7:9}/»5 /»}/ .5‘7r9/7/fzﬂ?p :
%&Atj 2y wit, amn/ 7R4E 1T Morg s

t2 , Arem
WHIT P Erho IZXPr7PAE

7e s Yolry ME5{SOF'?§I7£‘—'1EA95
on 5"/'7)r7/—’zn?9 e, S EAL ﬁlc'o//aﬁ. &P 75 7,:7’5;,

IS 17 /E’Eﬁu-f A/ECE:S@R;/ TP HAVE B ZY[7 B ey,
& Say AO, TS Shbe is sy Si7pL IFomg s/aﬁ e

/7&5 A [foﬁpf:'.:‘? 90'01'?/ .5:; iET 18 OPE/V:, TS 57;?9,3;_‘,5”5.
S T ~O SECyp:

HSTOrIER, 4o ‘s p i ‘SRS TIET P T e 7 H/ypprfn/:
CPHY 85 1T S Fust Ae rzos THE Rebo 7o rp=

e L 9~
A/OT' //t?PF?" DoN'r’ TAes 9‘7] ’\»/arfp oz T, /;r-n_z PND
SEE FoR Slwuq SELE Ao LY,

=S l::-'/ati MIBLLD [Fpss

7 Fon 7/5/?1-77 5> S v

- s s

7 1=on S Fopz = onr




Page 82




Page 83

/ '7’77“ /9?#\/:.’:/«!7754/ o L1z a2 7.’50:?;7;-;?
2LLINGE A CoHon 24/7 wWiiey mooucn Auarow

L4

ProPM’ v 7.’2:m/ PAL. 73/ ANB /\/MT' Wikl AERD
B =R - DisoRvise,

Q ///—//» Pro1Tizetior oF cy;\om—/\/ [erert 9.

/ /ADQWJ W/ Lk NDT BE SpFE KotnRk 70 5 CHL
N7 owN, Wi 77/ Suce FEDPNE FJB&M 7. Dﬁum[s

/ @BAIG 5,9/,,_r7/

BT 7oz 1‘701‘73—/\1, Wiz HAvE Nv EnlD o !3:..:»:7 [a NS

ING Tz 57@'!;, BANO OGR EpitgiEAS TH7 (s 1380

E"j”"ﬁy Bur “’ ZA e /3&77;:’5 Amz BHDIED TO

7/7/5 Z'f WAL Pur 1ZwviE /z/c,u‘r‘ Y '7;9 o~ RSP “'"‘

7/061 M7AvE EVER SiEsa [ OPIger a7 i?’?f-’fff' 12é
Borzaszs, Sfou st tivond mA7A7 2z rnzp,
Z_op,u" NSBL U TINC- PATO gf.?ou(iw«/ fcﬂ//?f-s OR ﬂ//loﬁu\/

FARLIAIG oM t7. \1\/;;‘: Vo tYAVE £ Scyoot hosiz 7o s 5759. *
TiE PREVENTION OF Pugiie AAISANCE ‘

“
/ !/)5 THE Aidovis 1S 7/3»(61&—1’6 fMacrci?/ ’\/Lf)/&, o=
- TRE n/r;rs.:? AT 15 B aow ~ IFrusiore Ko
7& WE AHAviE TO SUIEtER 1“701‘83’ ﬁ/L50 GoirG To

THE ToiheT (N THIE STREET PND our (BN DENS




Page 84




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Corner Foods & Wine, 40 Seaford Road N15 5DY (Tottenham Green Ward)
	7 Dizzy Foods, 10 High Road N15 6LS (Seven Sisters Ward)

